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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDA 1 

 
 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Blanca Güereca, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  January 24, 2019 
  
Subject: Bid 19-013 As-Needed Base Course Material for the County of El Paso 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 
 

1. Can the County provide the specifications for the “Recycled Concrete Base Course 
Material” as specified in the bid? 
 
RESPONSE:  Recycled concrete base course material shall comply with TXDOT 
247 Type D material with a gradation to comply with Base course 
specification (grade 3). 

 
2. Will El Paso County Purchasing revise bid form to include a line item for each group 

(Location) Recycled Base Course Material (complete): , Delivery Charge Base Course (To 
Each Location): , Delivery Charge Recycled Concrete Base (To Each Location) in each 
group location in lieu of the category Recycled Concrete Base Course Material line item 1 
the bottom of the form? This will give the vendor an opportunity to bid the Recycled 
Concrete Base Course item based on availability for that particular group area for this 
type of material and if this line item is not available in this group area vendor may apply 
N/A. 
 
RESPONSE:  Refer to new price sheet. 

 
3. Alternate Recycled Concrete Base Course Material is indicating material shall comply 

with the gradation and physical properties as stated above. The Liquid limit is asking for 
40% Max and 24% Min. Plasticity Index is 12% Max and 7% Min. Recycled Concrete 
Base is non-plastic which is allowed per TXDOT and other governmental entities. Will El 
Paso County Purchasing allow this requirement of non-plasticity? 

  
RESPONSE:  Yes.  This is acceptable in accordance to TXDOT specifications. 
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4. Solicitation Check List page 36 is asking for: Did you provide the bid bond documents. 
The only item that I found regarding this is page 16 is Construction projects additional 
requirements  

 Builders Risk Policy for total amount of completed project 
 Bid Bond 
 Performance & Payment bond 
 Since this is a supply material bid will a bid bond be required if yes please provide 

the requirements for this?    
 
 RESPONSE:  No.  A bid bond is not required for supplied materials. 
 

5. Will you please provide a physical address for each location? 
 

RESPONSE:   
 
 Montana Warehouse will accept deliveries at 14698 Van Lane and 

material yard located at the intersection of Bradley road and Desert 
Willow Drive. 

 Fabens Warehouse will accept deliveries at Fabens transfer station at end 
of Citizen transfer road in Fabens. 

 Horizon Warehouse will accept deliveries at 15311 El Rosio. 
 Canutillo Warehouse will accept deliveries at Canutillo transfer station on 

gateway north between Westway and Transmountain.  (An acceptable 
alternative site within vicinity maybe provided after bid has been 
approved) 

 
6. Request for El Paso County Purchasing provide physical address for each delivery point 

where materials are to be delivered. 
 

RESPONSE:  See response to item 5. 
 

7. Will El Paso County Purchasing provide a line item for Vendor to specify plant location 
for regular base course and recycled base course so purchasing can make an evaluation 
on best value for El Paso County? 

 
RESPONSE:  Refer to new price sheet. 
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Revised Price Sheet 

Bid 19-013 

As-Needed Base Course Material for the County of El Paso 

     
Bidder will complete the work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the 
following Price(s): 
  

Item Description Units 

Regular  

Base Course  

Unit price/tons 

Recycled  

Base Course  

Unit price/tons 

Montana Warehouse-Montana Yard 

1 Base Course Material (Complete) tons $ $ 

1A Base Course (Material only) tons $ $ 

1B Delivery Only- Montana Yard tons $ $ 

Montana Warehouse-Bradley Yard 

2 Base Course material (Complete) tons $ $ 

2A Base Course (Material Only) tons $ $ 

2B Delivery Only-Bradley Yard tons $ $ 

Canutillo Warehouse 

3 Base Course Material (Complete) tons $ $ 

3A Base Course (Material Only) tons $ $ 

3B Delivery Only- Canutillo Yard tons $ $ 

Fabens Warehouse 

4 Base Course Material (Complete) tons $ $ 

4A Base Course (Material Only) tons $ $ 

4B Delivery Only-Fabens Yard  tons $ $ 

Horizon Warehouse-El Rosio Yard 

5 Base Course Material (Complete) tons $ $ 

5A Base Course (Material Only) tons $ $ 

5B Delivery Only-El Rosio Yard  tons $ $ 

 
 
For bid purposes: The item # (complete) shall equal the sum of Item #A (Material only)+B (Delivery 
Only)  EXAMPLE: 1 = 1A + 1B 
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Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of 

comparison of Bids, and final payment for all Unit Price Bid items will be based on actual quantities, 

determined as provided in the contract Documents. 

Owner will evaluate the bids based on available budget, on the TOTAL BID PRICE and line items 

shall be evaluated as possible additions to the contract but not guaranteed.  

Please do not include tax, as the County is tax-exempt.  We will sign tax exemption certificates 
covering these items.  Please submit one (1) original copy and four (4) electronic versions 
of the complete bid (CD/DVD/Flash drive) in Word/PDF Format.  Electronic copies must 
reflect the original hard copy. 
 

   

Company  Mailing Address 

   

Federal Tax Identification No.  City, State, Zip Code 

Representative Name & Title  Telephone Number include area code 

Signature  Fax Number include area code 

Date  Email Address 

 
 


